Grand Junction, Colorado, Junary 18, 1910. The City Council of the City of Grand function convened in regular session in the Council Chamber, leity Hall, at 4 o'clock p. m., with Commissioner Vedder, acting mayor, in the Chair. Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Vedder, Vorbick, Scovill, Rall Holmburg, Absent: Commissioner Todd. Call City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the meetings of January 11 and 14 were read and approved. The communication of The Colorada Title and Nrush Company, of Colorado Springe, Colo, submitting the report of the accdit of the levoks and accounts of the City of Grand Report of Junction for the period from April 1, 1909, to and Undita including November 8, 1909, the close of the life of the City under the old form of government, was read by the Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that

the report of the auditor just read be accepted and ordered placed on file. The motion carried. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the Clerk: Bills 5138 St. 1 ally 16 25 40 hours work and carring for teams Read Wm. Hammontree 5139 " " 14 37 34 " " " G. W. Turner Louis Oaks 5141 . . 14 37 34 . " " " " 6. B. Kennett W. J. Peach 5142 " " 17 50 15 days' work 5 v39 Water 366 50 Preparing Postinony - 3665 falios. Ross Reynolds 5×38 : 187 78 Dupplies Hendrie + Bolthoff mfg t Sep. Co. 5143 Spec Sower 22 50 9 days work 2 200 An day, Ed Vinton Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Dovill that the bills as read br The mation being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Vedder, yea; Bills Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. allowed All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed. The following resolution was introduced by Commissioner Vorbrok, and read by the Colerk:

Resolution: Whereas, The Title Guarantee & Trush Co. of Scranton, Pa, is bonded to the City of Grand Junction in the sum of \$15,000.00, covering the liability of Leon J. Chapman as Treasurer of said leity of Grand Junction, and Whereas, The books and accounts of said dear J. Chapman have been andited by The Colorada Title + Trush Co. of Colorada Springs, Colo, and have been found by said auditor to be correct, and all funds have been accounted for and balances have been turned over to the Com. missioner of Finance and Dupplies; be it therefore, Resoved, That the said The Title Guarantee & Trush Co. be, and they are hereby released from all further liability under the said bond of Leon J. Chapman Moved by Commissioner Vorbick and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the

resolution as read be adopted. The motion being put, upon call of roll. the Commissioners voted as follows; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution adopted. Moved by Commissioner Vorbick and seconded ley Commissioner Holmburg that the Council adjourn to Friday afternoon at 4 o clock The motion carried, and the Council then Adjourn ment, adjourned to Friday, January 21, at 4 o'clock, p. m. Charles K Holmburg Ceity Clerk.